

MINUTES

Meeting: DEVIZES AREA BOARD

Place: Lavington School

Date: 29 November 2010

Start Time: 7.00 pm **Finish Time:** 9.00 pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Alexa Smith (Democratic Services Officer), on 01249 706610 or alexa.smith@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council's website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors

Cllr Laura Mayes (Chairman), Cllr Jeffrey Ody (Vice Chairman), Cllr Nigel Carter, Cllr Richard Gamble and Cllr Lionel Grundy OBE

Wiltshire Council Officers

Mandy Bradley (Service Director), Jonathan Gale (Community Area Manager), Bill Parks (Head of Service for Local Highways and Streetscene) and Alexa Smith (Democratic Services Officer)

Town and Parish Councillors

Devizes Town – Simon Fisher (Deputy Town Clerk), Margaret Taylor, Ray Taylor and Paula Winchcombe

Bishops Cannings - Eric Clark* and Jenny Combe

Bromham - Jean Collens

Cheverell Magna - Lynda Wearn*

Etchilhampton - M Woods

Potterne - Tony Molland*

Roundway - Chris Callow*, Rick Rowland and A Wooldridge

Rowde – J Bawden, Jean Collens, Janet Giles, Liz Ibbetson and E Parsons

Urchfont - Peter Cook

West Lavington – K Dyer and Julia Ford

^{*} Denotes nominated representative

Partners

Wiltshire Police – Inspector Andy Noble
NHS Wiltshire – Jeff James and Jo Howes
Devizes Community Area Partnership – Chris Callow, Beth Hutton, Doug Roseaman,
Tony Sedgwick, Paula Winchcombe and Noel Woolrych

CPRE – Jim Batt and Alan Cannon Devizes PHAB – Michael Braund Future of Rowde – Jan Barber Gazette and Herald – Lewis Cohen

Members of public in attendance: 31

Total in attendance: 75

Agenda Item No.	Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision	Action By
1.	Welcome, Introductions and Chairman's Announcements	
	The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting and the Councillors and Officers introduced themselves. The Chairman explained that the Area Board had written to the Cabinet regarding retaining free parking in the Market Place in Devizes.	
	A question was asked regarding introduction of a 20mph speed limit in Devizes town centre. The Area Board had investigated this issue and Wiltshire Council would not consider the request until the impact on traffic speed of a planned zebra crossing on Long Street had been assessed and without any evidence of local need or support.	
2.	Apologies for Absence	
	Apologies had been received from Councillor Jane Burton, Councillor John Noeken (Cabinet Representative), Peter Evans (Devizes Town Council), Chris Saunders (Easterton Parish Council) and Jan Barber.	
3.	<u>Minutes</u>	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 4 October 2010 were approved and signed as a correct record.	
4.	Declarations of Interest	
	Councillor Ody expressed a prejudicial interest in the Community Area Grant application for the Devizes District Association for the Disabled. He did not vote on this application.	
	Councillor Grundy explained that he would represent the interests of Bromham, Rowde and Potterne residents until further notice.	
5.	Cabinet Representative - Councillor John Noeken	
	As Councillor John Noeken had presented his apologies, this item was subsequently withdrawn from the agenda.	
6.	Resource Centre	
	Councillor Carter provided information about a possible resource centre at Melbourne House. This included its location, the purpose of a resource centre and potential adjustments to the road layout.	

7.	Future of Devizes Tourist Information Centre Plans were considered to retain a Tourist Information Centre in Devizes as a community project. Wiltshire Council was exploring how Tourist Information Centres could be locally run and funded following the decision by Cabinet that management of the centres by Wiltshire Council was no longer viable.	
8.	Partner Updates	
	 a. The written update from Wiltshire Police was noted. b. The written update from Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service was noted. c. The written update from NHS Wiltshire was noted. Jeff James provided a verbal update about changes to services in the Devizes Community Area. d. The written update provided by Devizes Community Area Partnership was noted. e. Please see the following f. The Parish Councils would continue to meet and thanked Councillor Hayes for attending their previous meeting. 	
9.	Traffic Scheme Priorities	
	The Area Board had established a working group, the Traffic Working Party, to look into small traffic schemes. The group currently had four schemes that were active, with one scheme already approved by the Area Board (a new zebra crossing at Long Street).	
	 Decision The Area Board would approve the prioritisation of the traffic schemes as recommended by the Traffic Working Party below: Conscience Lane and diverting traffic flows from London Road towards Rowde A section of Estcourt Street identified as a traffic hazard A hazardous footpath between Devizes and Potterne. 	
10.	Community Area Plan	
	Devizes Community Area Partnership (DCAP) ran a workshop session as part of the consultation process on the Community Area Plan. The Partnership had produced a draft plan and circulated it to Parish Councils. The meeting was divided into thematic groups to discuss the draft plan and feedback on this would be provided at the next Area Board meeting.	
	The consultation would also be online on the DCAP website:	

	http://dcap.org.uk/. The Chairman thanked all volunteers for their time spent working on the document.
11.	Parish Steward Scheme
	A video had been shown before the meeting providing information about the parish steward scheme. This was available to view on the link below: http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/parkingtransportandstreets/roadshighwayspavements/roadmaintenance/parishstewardsscheme.htm .
	To contact the parish steward service, please email CLARENCE on <u>clarence@wiltshire.gov.uk</u> or telephone 0800 232323 from landlines within Wiltshire or 01225 777234 from mobiles and from outside Wiltshire.
12.	Community Area Grants Scheme
	Consideration was given to five funding applications made to the Community Area Grants Scheme.
	Decision Devizes District Association for the Disabled were awarded £800 for repairs to heating system and purchase of replacement dishwasher.
	Reason The application meets the grant criteria for 2010/11 and the application demonstrates a link to the Community Plan (better facilities for the disabled).
	<u>Decision</u> St James Church, Devizes, were awarded £4,157 towards rebuilding the wall of the Crammer.
	Reason The application meets the grant criteria for 2010/11 and the application demonstrates a link to the Community Plan (repairing important local buildings and promoting tourism through heritage).
	<u>Decision</u> Lions Club of Devizes were awarded £1,500 for a sports coaching weekend.
	Reason Although the application did not meet the grant criteria for 2010/11, the sports coaching weekends had been running for twenty three years and had broad support from schools and

sports clubs. They were considered to be of wider community benefit. Decision Potterne Cricket Club were awarded £5,000 for an additional practice net. Reason The application meets the grant criteria for 2010/11 and the application demonstrates a link to the Community Plan (through the support and expansion of sporting facilities). **Decision** Little Cheverell Village Hall were awarded £996 for a replacement door. Reason The application meets the grant criteria for 2010/11 and the application demonstrates a link to the Community Plan (through the support of community venues). 13. **Evaluation and Close** The Chairman thanked those at the meeting and wished everyone a Happy Christmas. The next Area Board meeting would take place on Monday 24 January 2011 at 7.00 pm at Devizes Sports Club (please note change of venue).